

Injury Free Coalition: Forging New Frontiers

# Information for Claiming Credit & Certificates

## DO NOT DISCARD UNTIL DIRECTIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLETED

### **Directions:**

To receive continuing education credit and/or certificate of attendance, a participant MUST:

Step 1: Check in with registration staff and sign in at conference.

Step 2: Complete an electronic evaluation.

 After the conference, you will receive a link to the evaluation. When finished evaluating you will be redirected to https://cchmc.cloud-cme.com/Form.aspx?FormID=11369

<u>Note</u>: Credit is not issued until you see an electronic certificate with your name on it. Important things to note:

- The evaluation period will close 1/5/2024
- Credit/certificates will not be available after this date.
- If you do not receive the directions within 10 days, immediately contact Walt Rice.
- Even if you do not need credit, we still ask you to complete an evaluation!

## **Tracking hours attended:**

If you attend only a portion of a session, please use the following chart for conversion of minutes into a decimal.

15-19 min – 0.25 35-49 min – 0.75 20-34 min – 0.50 50-64 min – 1.00 65-79 min – 1.25

Disclosure: The following relevant financial relationships have been disclosed: none

All of the relevant financial relationships listed for these individuals have been mitigated. Remaining persons in control of content have no relevant financial relationships.

## Commercial Support: none

**Educational Gap:** Unintentional injury continues to be the leading cause of pediatric death. Continued research, dissemination, and discussion among injury prevention teams and member sites regarding that best practice is vital to decreasing unintended injury among children and adolescents. This conference is held annually for Injury Free sites to learn from each other and share ideas to impact some of the leading causes of unintentional injury death in children. New research and programs are presented each year.

### **Objectives:**

- Expand knowledge in the field of Injury Prevention.
- Encourage and disseminate injury prevention research.
- Share and explore challenges and successes in community-based injury prevention programming with a goal of helping trauma centers develop and improve injury prevention programs.
- Share information about innovative injury prevention best practices.
- Describe how trauma centers can develop and evaluate community-based injury prevention programs.
- Identify opportunities for multi-city projects and research as well as opportunities to learn more about translating research into practice in minority and resource-limited communities.
- Provide attendees with the opportunity to revitalize their creative energies in order to continue to innovate and sustain healthy communities.



# **Accreditation**



Injury Free Coalition: Forging New Frontiers

care, this activity has been planned and implemented by

In support of improving patient care, this activity has been planned and implemented by Cincinnati Children's and Injury Free Coalition for Kids. Cincinnati Children's is jointly accredited by the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education (ACCME), the Accreditation Council for Pharmacy Education (ACPE), and the American Nurses Credentialing Center (ANCC), to provide continuing education for the healthcare team.

<u>Physicians:</u> Cincinnati Children's designates this live activity for a maximum of 14.25 *AMA PRA Category 1 Credit*(s) $^{TM}$ . Physicians should claim only the credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.